Mason Becker

From: William Black <Bill.Black@meadhunt.com>

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 4:40 PM

To: Tony Meyers; cammarata cammarata; Scott Brosteau

Cc: Mason Becker; Kristine Butteris

Subject: RE: Watertown RDA Town Square - Dock System Installation
Attachments: shackles.jpg; gunneboindustries_ds_glink_170615.pdf

Tony,

| visited the site this morning and toured the floating dock with you, and Jeff and Kristine from the City. The dock system
has been installed in accordance with the plans and specs with two exceptions.

1) Different shackles (see photo) were used to connect the chains to the sheet pile wall and the dock bracket,
because the specified shackles/pins were too large to fit through the chain. Initial investigation shows that this
G-10-10 connecting link has a WLL of 4 metric tonnes with a factor of safety of 4:1. The use of this shackle is
acceptable.

2) Due to as-built conditions, a special bracket had to be fabricated and installed to connect the gangway to the
concrete wall. This change is acceptable.

The materials and installation of the dock system comply with the intent of my design and specifications.
Best regards,

Bill Black

Bill Black, re

Senior Project Engineer
Direct: 608-443-0542 | Cell: 608-280-1508 | Transfer Files | Equipment & Parts

Mead&dHunt

LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram

From: Tony Meyers <tmeyers@maasbros.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:42 PM

To: cammarata cammarata <badgerdocks@yahoo.com>; William Black <Bill.Black@meadhunt.com>; Scott Brosteau
<scott.brosteau@meadhunt.com>

Cc: Mason Becker <MBecker@watertownwi.gov>; Kristine Butteris <KButteris@watertownwi.gov>

Subject: RE: Watertown RDA Town Square - Dock System Installation

All,
Bill Black plans on being on site this Friday 10/6/23 at 10:00 a.m. to do his site inspection/punch list.
| plan on being there to review the installation.

Anyone is welcome to join us.



Thanks,

Tony Meyers
Maas Brothers Construction Co., Inc.
Ph: 920-261-1682 ext. 107 | Mobile: 920-285-0744

From: Tony Meyers <tmeyers@maasbros.com>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 8:02 AM

To: cammarata cammarata <badgerdocks@yahoo.com>; William Black <Bill.Black@meadhunt.com>;
scott.brosteau@meadhunt.com

Cc: Mason Becker <MBecker@watertownwi.gov>; Kristine Butteris <KButteris@watertownwi.gov>
Subject: FW: Watertown RDA Town Square - Dock System Installation

Bill/Scott,

See below and attached. The signage was installed last Friday.

Please respond to this email with a date and time that Mead & Hunt will be on-site to do a punch list.
Thanks,

Tony Meyers
Maas Brothers Construction Co., Inc.
Ph: 920-261-1682 ext. 107 | Mobile: 920-285-0744

From: Tony Meyers <tmeyers@maasbros.com>

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 9:58 AM

To: cammarata cammarata <badgerdocks@yahoo.com>; William Black <Bill.Black@meadhunt.com>
Cc: Eric Graf <egraf@maasbros.com>; Mike Redfield <mredfield@maasbros.com>

Subject: FW: Watertown RDA Town Square - Dock System Installation

John/Bill,

Badger Docks has completed the installation of the dock system at Watertown Town Square. Badger Docks will be
installing some additional signage as well soon.

We would like to get this project completed and turned over to the City of Watertown as soon as possible, so that it can
be used.

We need the engineer of record for the dock system, Mead & Hunt to visit the site, complete a punch list for the
installation, and provide us with a signed A/E compliance statement for the installation of the system.

See the attached specifications for the project with highlighted information related to project close-out, warranty
information and Owner training.

Let us know what date Mead & Hunt and Badger Docks will be on site to review the installation and do a punch list.
Thanks,

Tony Meyers
Maas Brothers Construction Co., Inc.



Ph: 920-261-1682 ext. 107 | Mobile: 920-285-0744

This email, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) and may contain privileged and confidential information, including information protected under the
HIPAA privacy rules. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use is prohibited. If you received this email by mistake, please notify us by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.



